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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE | —_—

475 L'Enfant Plaza, SW
Washington, OC  20260-0001

» -4 1985

Mr. Gerald Anderson . APR 19

Assistant Director

Clerk Craft Division

American Postal Workers
Union, AFL-CIO

817 l14th Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20005-3399

Re: T. McAleer
Hicksville, NY 11802
H1C-1M~-C 38903

Dear Mr. Anderson:

.

\

on March 27, 1985, we met to discuss the above-capfioned case
at the fourth step of the contractual grievance procedure set
forth in the 1981 National Agreement. '

The question raised in this grievance involved whether the
"grievant is entitled to higher level pay for performing the
Data Collection tests,

After further review of this matter, we mutually agreed that
no national interpretive issue is fairly presented in the
particulars evidenced in this case. Whether or not the
duties performed by the grievant warrant higher level pay is
an issue suitable for regional determination based on the
specific fact c1rcumstances.

-
Therefore, this case is hereby remanded to the parties at
Step 3 for further processing if necessary. =~ .. =

Please sign and return a copy of this letter as your
acknowledgment of agreement to remand this case.

Sincerely,

\ ,
Rl KBt ol

Y, Brenda K. Butler Gerald Andersor
s Labor Relations Department Assistant Director
* Clerk Craft Division
American Postal Workers Union,
AFL-CIO .




AlLS rosr..\’

" Ve

R e ]
WS s
Eaan g

e UNITED 5,
® AI)IANIS

“e0q0e?®

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
475 L'Enfant Plaza. SW
Washington, OC  20260-0001

MR 2 ¢ 1885
Mr. Gerald Anderson ('
Assistant Director Al
Clerk Craft Division Sggﬁé-££i;___
American Postal Workers SUS";‘-"T

Union, AFL-CIO by e
817 14th Street, N.W. PAIR TEe7
Washington, D.C. 20005-3399 ]

L. Small
New Haven, CT 06511
H1C-1J-C 13431

Re

Dear Mr. Anderson:

on March 27, 1985, we met to discuss the above-captioned case
at the fourth step of the contractual grievance procedure set
forth in the 1981 National Agreement.

This question raised in this grievance involved whether
management properly applied the canvas list to the training
of Data Cage Technicians in New Haven, CT.

After further review of this matter, we mutually agreed that
no national interpretive issue is fairly presented in the
particulars evidenced in this case. Whether the canvas list
was properly applied is a matter suitable for regional
determination. .

Accofdingly, as we further agreed, this.case is hereby
remanded to the parties at Step 3 for further processing if
necessary. _

1
4

Please sign and return a copy- of this letter as your
acknowledgment of agreement to remand this case,

Sincerely, ..

\.
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Brenda K. Butler ~** Gerald A. Andersdn
Labor Relations Department Assistant Director
Clerk Craft Division
American Postal Workers Union,
AFL-CIO *




